Dale Bickel

TR B e ]
From: Dale Bickel
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:57 PM
To: EDDELAHUNT@UNITELC.COM; Dawn Sciarrino (dawn@sciarrinolaw.com)
Subject: Limited Program Test Authority granted to KOU-FM

Request for Program Test Authority For a Radio Broadcast Station

Audio Division, Media Bureau

Date: July 27, 2017
File Number: License Application BLED-20170712AAA / Program Test Authority request 20170712ACN
Call Sign: KOU-FM

Facility 1D Number: 174404

The measured directional pattern fails to cover the community of license (Warroad, MN} as required

by construction permit BMPED-20150604AAD, Condition 4. Thus, as matters stand, the constructed facility
does not satisfy the terms and conditions of the underlying construction permit. The permittee has
informally acknowledged this and requests “limited program test authority” to allow operation while it
pursues a solution.

LIMITED PROGRAM TEST AUTHORITY is granted to permit operation of KOU-FM with the facilities specified in
license application BLED-20170712AAA. This authority is conditioned upon the permittee filing, within the next
30 days, a corrective minor change modification application, or taking other such measures, as will resolve this
deficiency. The permittee must provide evidence of progress toward a permanent solution to obtain extension
of this authority.

This limited program test authority expires September 11, 2017,

Authorized by: Dale Bickel dale.bickel@{cc.gov
Senior Electronics Engineer

A copy of this e-mail will be posted in the FCC's CDBS database under the file number ahove.
Please retain a copy of this authorization for your records.



